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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Kambin  , Roya [EMC] [RKambin@chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Brandt, Katherine
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO231, RO321, & RO484

Thanks Jerry, 
 
I can do Thursday 10/27 at 2:30.  Kathy, does that work for you? 
 
Thanks, 
Roya  
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 3:01 PM 
To: Brandt, Katherine 
Cc: Kambin , Roya [EMC] 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO231, RO321, & RO484 
 
Kathy, 
 
I will be available this week at the following times: 
 
Wednesday, October 26, 11:00 am or 3:00 pm 
Thursday, October 27, 2:30 pm 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Brandt, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:03 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: RKLG@CHEVRON.COM 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO231, RO321, & RO484 
 
Jerry, 
  
Good morning.  Roya Kambin (Union Oil of California) and I would like to have a call to discuss the boring locations 
requested in the directive dated October 20, 2011.  As stated in the Site Assessment Report, locations GP-1, GP-4, and 
GP-8 have too many utilities to safely advance a geoprobe for collection of data.  GP-9 and GP-10 will be attempted on 
the park property to help minimize the number of utilities and safety concerns that were noted during the previous field 
event. 
  
Please let me know your available this week for a quick phone conversation.   
  
Thank you 
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Kathy  
Katherine Brandt | Geologist, Certified Project Manager | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9675 | M. 925.202.7948 | F. 510.652.4906  
www.arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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